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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton 
 Honorable Members, Urban County Council 
  
FROM:  _________________________________________  
 Kacy Allen-Bryant, Commissioner of Social Services  
 
DATE:  February 3, 2026 
 
SUBJECT: Purchase of Service Agreement with A Caring Place for funding of  
 Expansion of the Villages Model and Pilot Project   
  
 
 
Request: 
 

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to approve the purchase of service agreement with 
A Caring Place for the expansion of the Villages Model as approved by Council from the Fiscal 
Year 2025 Fund Balance. This agreement is for a period of one year, to be paid in full upon the 
execution of the agreement. A Caring Place will provide at least two updates during the year.  

 
Purpose: 
 

Using data from the feasibility study A Caring Place will expand the Village Model and expand 
into one neighborhood social hub as a pilot project. 

 
Budgetary Implication: 
 

The cost for Fiscal Year 2026 is $50,000. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  
 

Yes, in 1101-606102-6051-71299. 
 
File Number: 0072-26 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Kristy Stambaugh / Kacy Allen-Bryant 


